BELLINGHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY NOTICE OF MEETING

BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING
of TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 17, 2019

Publication of the agenda and the approximate times are a guide to, and not a limitation on,
the activities of Trustees.

Central Library, 210 Central Avenue, Bellingham, Washington
Lecture Room - 3:30 p.m.

AGENDA TIME (approx.)
1. Call to order and introductions 2 min
2. Approve/modify agenda 1 min
3. Public comment 3 min

This time is set aside for members of the public to make
comments or ask questions. We ask that remarks be limited
to three minutes.

4. Consent agenda 4 min
All matters listed on the consent agenda are considered routine
and may be approved in a single motion. A trustee may ask that
an item be removed from the consent agenda and considered

separately.
o Communications and FYI
e Minutes

July 16, 2019: Regular board meeting & Special board meeting
o Library perfformance & activity measures

July 2019
+ Financial reports

Claims: July 2019

YTD report: July 2019

5. Reports 10 min
e Board Chair

e Library Board members
¢ City Council licison
o Friends of Belingham Pubilic Library
e Library Director
Time check: 3:50
6. Fines update 10 min

o Rebecca Judd, Director

7. Policy review - Library Accounts Receivable (see packet materials) 10 min
s Jennifer Vander Ploeg, Head of Public Services

8. Strategic Plan update 10 min
» Janice Keller, Communications, Community Relations & Programming Manager

Time check: 4:20



9. Library usage trends 10 min
e Jennifer Vander Ploeg. Head of Public Services

10. Facilities Committee update (see packet materials) 5 min
e Rebecca Judd, Director

11. Summer Reading round-up (see packet materials) 5 min
e Bethany Hoglund, Head of Youth Services
¢ Janice Keller, Communications, Community Relations & Programming Manager

12. New business 5 min
13. Action items for next meeting 2 min

Time check: 4:47
14. Adjourn

Next Regular Library Board Meeting: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 - 3:30 p.m.
Location: Lecture Room, Central Library, 210 Central Avenue
Bellingham, Washington

The library meeting rooms are ADA accessible; however, if you require a sign interpreter or other
hearing accommodation, please allow the library 48 hours notice. Order of agenda items may
be adjusted.



BioAipagjpojiqndwnybuyioq mmm
HISIA JO/pUD IDPUI|DD
S|y} Jo )2pq 3y} uo suoydussap
99S ‘UOYDLUIOJU] 2I0W 104

AIDIgIT YouDIg USADYNDY
AIDIq PYUSD B IO WOOoY uospog
AIpIq] [p1uaD By} b WooY PIDOY
AIpIq[] [PYUD DY} B WOOY BINjoaT
A1piqp] |P4UID 3y} 10 200dS SIDYSIIPIS

‘wrd 0g:y - 00°€
§SD]D UOIDSISAUGD)
S|IBUT SjoIpaIS|

wed §1°Z - 101
S$saujly UIDlg @JUdUSTX]
0e 74
‘pannbai uoyplisibay, ‘w-d pg:z--wrd 0g:9
m:o._@ uojssnos|qg oog
Spoay woyBuRg
‘wrd 083 - 009
wrd 0g:¢ - "W'D gg:01 TGOySHIoOM SIHY
SSHUAPSUd0 ‘wrd 00y - 00°Z ‘wrd §p'¢ - 008 ‘wd 00'§ - 0€:€
JusWwAo|aWT SNSUaD 0Z0Z LLURYID0 D SIISbg 4I3] [UeRTR l'fe] SSD|D UOHDSISAUODD
‘wd 0£:Z - 00:Z GSIBU7 S[oIpawiau]
‘wrd 0031 - "W'R 00:01 ‘wrd 0039 - "w'p 00:0L ‘wrd 00:9 - WD 00:0L ‘wd 00:9 - "w'D 00701 14D 101 [YSOgIyS
310§ 5004 (o1 3[D§ 009 [10J 90§ 3004 104 3[BS yo09 (B3 ‘wrd 00:1 - 00:TL wrd 61z - §1°L
Al Q)7 3y} Jo spuaiy Um0> oy $Saujl{ uipig adualiadx]y
174 ¥z (4 (44
‘wrd og:L - 00°9
dOUSHIOM IV
‘wrd 0g'S - 08¢
uesW piooq Aioiqn wrd 0g:2 - 05°§
Yy ‘wd spi¢ - 00:€ )
] Y3 BIIvYD
BIN #IofS 4 D, ‘wd 0g:Z - 00°T GINIONYD
wird 0£:Z - 00:L 14D 101 [4soaIy wrd-00:9-08'e
‘wrd 00:% - 00:1 wd 00 - W'D 00:L1L TJoIduGN INoX 10§ ‘wrd 00:1 - 00:TL S5BIuoHPSIPAEOD
ai V/MOT [o0K SISpuny BUpu BEOAIPOYD ysiibuToopourem
1z 6l 8l Ll 91 51
‘wd 0g:L - 0£°S
JUBIN SwUy "WDIB0I] Uaa]
‘wrd 00:9 - 00:§ wd 0g:L - 005 Q3ITIAONVYD
g OYSHIOM JDdDY WY 3WOH =tk o B
‘wrd gpi¢ - 00'¢ S5D{5 HOHBSIOAHOD
JSBJUN[OA [2UN0D M3 1BLIBYD YsiiEug Sioipouto]
ASDISYT WOSIOYM wrd 0€:Z - 00'T ‘wrd 00:% - 00°Z
D PLIUEBaNS dnoi5 poddns noqy 3 0
‘wrd 00 - 00:Z ‘wrd 001 - 00:TL wd gz -g10L
Om0> YyoH ssoujl4 uipig 2ouULlI xm.
4! o1 zL oL 6 8
wrd 0€:Z - 00§
OYSHIOM IIDAIY WIS)| SWOH
; ‘wrd §¢'€ - 00
w'd 00'% - 00:1 3 ._(.LNN\‘VJ\E YO BLIBYD
QI SSa33Y/MDBT j98LS IAS 1 4 . wrd 0£:Z - 00:T a3so1d
/ . untd‘m 4D L UsEqys sl
wrrd 00'€ - 00°Z1 tior ¢/ ‘wed 00iL - 00:ZL Advaen
SIBAD3aM) 10} JIUlD SWOOT jjpwig Dmo> 0YD
L o.v\“ m\ M__u‘%m ¥ € z L
jos U4 nyj pam an} uow ung

60T 1oquiajdag

swpiboid 3IDYS|INIS 3 HNPY




€CEL-8LL-09¢ lIPD 10
610 Auqyionqndwpybuljjaq mmm
JsiA ‘swpiboid asayy
{nogD uoHDWIION| SI0W 104

‘puayb o} paunb

-1 s uoyoysiBal ou pup d5qnd ayj o} uado s jJusad
sly1 "s1a2ajunjoA Buiwodaq uj pajsalajul 21D OYM s10q
-yblau yym asuspadxa pup sauojs II9Y} aIDYS SI9dUN
=]OA SD SN UIOf "AJUNWILIOD dY} O} DDIAISS D 21D OYM
SI33JUN|OA |NUSPUOM DY} 3IDIQS|2D PUD WO O} NOA
SJIAUL O} I PINOM [IDUNO0D ADDISYT WODJDYM 3YL

Dd JUSUINID3Y puD UOIIUG05ay
ISSJUN[OA [IPUNOD ADDISHT WICIJOYM

‘pasnbai uoyn.ysibal oN ‘gz of Z| S96D JoJ "dI10wW pup
sawpb jpuoyipby ‘Apjd uado M ‘sawpb Aund puy
I.no, jsawnb ‘sawpb ‘sawpb pup pzzid 10§ sn uior

JYBIN swp5 ‘wpibold uaa]

. ‘pannbal uoy

-DJjsi6a1 oN ‘€7 0} | S96D 104 ‘sazpd DISDIUD) UIM O}
92UDpY2 3y} 10} PUD DZzZId |0S ‘DWIUD YDJPM O} Sn Ulof
‘Yjuow! Yona Jo Abpuoy puosas ayj s| JyBIN awiuy
WBIN sWjuy ‘wibiboid Usa]

"3DIADP INOA O} [pUSIDW |DUBIP AIDIqI] 93X
Buiwpalys 10 BulPPOJUMOP PUD ‘SUNOIID DIPAW DI
-0s$ 10 [Iowd Busn pub dn Buas ‘1appay2 10 Ja|qD}
D Buisn ‘s|ipIs 195M0I1q PUD JaUIdjU] ‘SOISDT SMOPUIM
‘U0 uojssas Bulyopod auo-uo-auo a3l b 1o} dn ubjg
BUIYSD0)) $IISPg Yo9]

PIRD ] 2jbjs b }96 o} papasu

sjuauwinoop 19doid ayj uIDB of SIPNPIAIPUL UM HI0M
PUD 32IAPD |pB3} 934 apircId [IM SBJDDOAPD MD]
al SS955V/MDT 9918

*SWwIoo] [Iows B8y} uo spoafoid uo yiom
A3y} D plINS SI9ADIM WODDYM BY4} JO SI9qUIBW Ujof
SISADSM) 10} SIUID SWOO0T oW

‘Bulaqjiom
pup yjjpay 1ayaq o} buippaj AplqIxay IPISAC pup AB

-19Ud 3sSD3I2U| ‘SUOLOWD WD ‘UCHDIUSIUOD dAr0xd
-l sS3Ifs 9DNPII ADW sjuddAow ayy ‘Bulypaiq

uo SN0} b YpMm ‘InJ9opad pup auab aIb Joyj sjusw
-aAow g| ybnoayy sundioippd sy} poaj JIIm UOISSDS
siy] ‘Bujpupis 10 paypas pawioyad aq UDD puDp pUOM
ayj ul sjas buobib 1pjndod sow ayj Jo auo s IysoqIys
YD o1 1Ysoqiys

Apunws

-wo2 Nayj ul ajpdidind of jJupm oyMm saIqDSIP YIMm
a|doad Joj dnoib poddns 1aad b s, jnoqy pup jno,
inoqy % ino

Bi1o°Apiqiongndwnybuloq mmm
{0 ajisqam Aipiqi dlqnd wpybuy
-199 @y} HsIA ‘sjpuaipw Bujoaw pup uoHpLIIoUl aioW
lo4 -ojiqnd ayj} o} uado aip sBuysaw aajsni] jo pIbog
Bujo3w s93j5ni] Jo pibog AIDIgN

‘Bulas a|qpUoU0D

pup [PnsP2 P Ul ysijbug Gupjpads pun Gutuays) ‘Gul
=JUMm ‘Bulppa1 UO SNDOJ [|IM SSD[D UOHDSIDAUOD) YsijBu]
$SD[D UO[IDSISAUCD) ys||bug ojpIpawiaju]

*SI9DJUN[OA 3Y} JO DDUDJSISSD L} yim supdal

8y} Bupipwi uj 3jpdioiupd o} Bulim 3q jsnw SIPUMO
‘paupdsal aq o} yo paddoip aq jou Abw sway udy
-0I(q :3J0u aspI|d IPuD| b Ul dn pus SSIMIBYIO PjNOM
JoY§ suayl 19yjo Aubwi pup $|o0o} Jo3)e ‘sedunjddo
uayoypy [Iowis ‘sA0j Sb Yyons sSWdJ PIoYyasnoy Uuowwo?
Buupdai asuspadxa aAby s1aajunjoA ‘wayj iindai o}
Moy uina| o} siinday 231 MN W01 SIDJUNJOA PSS
YliMm JIOM pUD SWajl pjoyasnoy uaxoiq InoA Buug

noj 'sUOHbpuUNO} pup s1axpWUDIB 000'0rL JO SOl
-o1d jJo uoyo3jjo2 agPY2IPas o s| Odd 3yl oiduou
InoA Jo) Asuow Jubib puy o} (0a4) auuo Aioydaina
uolippunog paubisapal Ajmau ay} asn 0} MOY UWIRIT
JiJoidUoN Ino A IO} sidpund buipulj

*sabD ||D Joj SalI0JS pOyDID

Alinpapuom Aq pamojjo} ‘BuljjajAlo)s o} uoldnpoIU]
10 Inoy 33y b sjuasaid pns s ajejAI0ls WpyBuljag
PIInS s 9]jajAiols wnybuljjag

Yjim JUDIN AIOJS A4 UDSADLIID

jdwoolam s3

-Bp ||Ib Jo S}NPY "uosIapUY UMD(] J2UID]] SSSU] uidig
payipad Aq paj sasidiaxa pub sswpb Buluipyy uniq
unj Ypm 1aquuj pup 3s00] uibiq InoA job pub awo)
juipaq 1noA uayjbualys pun abubyd upd noA ‘abp
InoA Joym 1ayow oN ‘sabuasjpyd Atowaw Jo jasuo
ayj Juaaaid 10 Aojap djay uns abunyd pup jdopb

0} uipIq InoA BuIBua|PYD pup sapowaw 1ok bui
-SID19X® ‘S|IDis mau Bujwp3a| Aq |} uipIq InoA Buidaay
§SOUjlJ uibig asuaMadxy

*Anp A1aA2 awoy |p pasiyonid aq

upd oy} sainjsod Yon4 [lIM SSDID SiY] "uospal AuD 10}
100]j ayj uo |26 o} BuibuappYyd §1 puly oym asoyj Ajpid
-9dsa ‘92140 JO SWOY INOA JO HOJWOD Y} Ul IbYd b
uo p6oA Jo 331onId AlIDP D WO JlJouaq UDD dUCAUY
oboA 1BYD

‘W0
-|am A19A 31D S19qUIAW mau pup |jp o} uado si dnoib
sIY] ‘91A0Qq ubug Aq JoALY JUIW SSNISIP @M SD SN UIOT

doysyiop, Ibdoy W) SWOoH

*a[ps 9y} jo ApDp YoDd payd0js

-1 A}snoNuUIUOd S3IGgD} Ym ‘sabp ||D 10} suoljd3jas
@b1p1 "ss3] 10 |§ padud sway jsow ‘@io0w pup sqd
‘sQAQ ‘$o0oq pasn Jo Spupnsnoy] jd|ps oog ||p4 Aibiq
=11 2llqnd wpybujj|ag a3y} Jo spually dyj 10§ sn ujor
9|ps§ Joog [|b] AIDIGIT Y} JO spually

‘0LTL-8LL-09¢ 10 610 'qoo@1am3Iqp |D 1oMaig
yniogaq Buijipd 10 Buipwa Aq 19jsibay ‘a21ooid
uo-spubny sspnjoul ssppD "9AI9s noA suolp|ndod
8y} pup sapiaoid jyorduou InoA sadialas ayj jnogo
91D OYM SISNDWIUDIG pulj 0} S9Y2IDAS 3JD3Id UDD

dnols5 UoISSNIsiq 3004g ADIqI spoay Wbybuljog

jur utof pup umo InoA jo sjpu

-9jpw Buyuipd pasbq 1ajom Buuq o} 331y |92 ¢sjuipd
3y s [paN Y§im Buoo Buyuipd u paysalapuf "sanbu
=23} pup spap| Bujjuipd jo AjauDA D Buissnasip
Aofu3 "juipd wiy yopom pup JIsIA 10 ‘OU0ID [DAN SIHD
ypm juind und noA ‘doysspiom Bugjuind Aay moj siyj yj
doys)iom ISy

SNSU3D SN

0Z0Z 2y} {onpuod juswuiaaohb |piapaj ayj buidjay
juswAojdws Aipiodway 1oy sayjunpoddo Jnogp uiba]
Salilunpoddo juswiAojdwug sSNSUad 0207




/A

S 2% 3% R 5L 0 X 26 28 R 38 20 30 5L R 5 2L AL R

L& I0SA Jxau uIDBD Way) '
S osn jim am pup Aoiqy sy} o} oog y Buug ‘wrd 00 100:2
o ‘wde-
M ¢ubis pio) Buippay Jawiwing i auiyhiols jooydsald wdg-|
1NOA YjM SUOP NOA a1y ¥ ‘W'D G0\ | 'SE01 '50:01 | SAbpUNg uedo
¥ . * swigAIols 3 AIpigr poyusd
B i R . R R R P < v ¥4 o &
wrd an: . . ‘wdgyiz - 00
wrd 001 - "wW'o 00:01 $3|D] 10} W)
qn[D sispjing
USADYND WoOoLL S0l "W GOiLL ‘SE0L (5001 ‘wrd o0:€ - 007 ‘wrd 00:€ ‘002
a108 Bog 73 5105 8914 JIOH SwiyAiolg jooydsaud swihiols ajn swi| Aqpg swiAiolg jooydsald ‘wrdg- |
‘wd i -'wp ool | WA 009 - WD 000l | Wd 009 - WD 0001 | W'd 009 - WD 00:0L | WD GOIL L ISEI01 ISO0L | WD SO:LL lSei0l ‘Soiol | SAppung uado
2[0g Yoog spualy 9IRS Joog spually 9|PS§ Joog spusly 9|bS joog spusauy swyAlols a1 swyAiols aji Aoiqr [piyusd
8¢ £z 9z SC ye € 44
wo 0z ‘5001
wrd 6¥:g - 00°7 uIDa1 8 AD|d ‘wd Q0 - 00:Z ‘wd Qo€ ‘002
‘W'D OZ: 1| (SO0l S9|] 1o} awi} adoosopia|py awl Agpg awijAlols jooyosald ‘wdg- |
wpa1 3 Apjd ‘WO QoL S0l ‘WD GO L ‘GE0L (GO0l | WD GOLL (SE0L 'SOI0L | WSOl ‘SE0L ‘SO0L sAppung usdo
adoosopiaipy swiiofs jooydsaid swiyhiofs s awyAiols oy swihlols Aiqr [p)jusD
ic 074 6l 8l Al 9l Gl
‘wrd QO - 00: 1 sAppung usdo
qn|D siapjing Apiqg [oiusD
14! el cl Ll 0l 6 8
X QI.?ﬂ\\uJ\‘é ‘wd g/ - 08S Q35010 ssupIqn
7 qn|D siapjing AoQ Joqp1 paso|) seliqn
Lijor L Wo@ G y € c _
ios 4 nyl1 PaM anj uow ung
~ 7 "‘P3jou asimIByjo ssajun AIoiqi] [pyudD dY4 §o piay aIp swpiboid ||y

6102 1oquiajdag

I8

AYVHLI S.NINATUHD

Azeiqridlignd weybuyeg




iSelIAILOD pup ‘Apid ‘SBUOS ‘S31I0JS
33344 "Way} JO 8IDD a3n} OyMm

SHNPL 8y} pup uaip(iyd BUNoA Joj adusedxa

AD|d PSJD}I[ID0) PUD BUIAIOLS O SI SIYL

wpiboid jooyosalg
D U] pajjoiua JON 21D Oym
G - £ sabp uaippy> Io4

AlDIQIT [PIUSD ‘WO0Y BIN}DST]

‘wrd QZigl - WD 0ZiL L ¥O "W GO: L | - S0:0L

0T 1aquiajdas ‘Abpuy
g1 1aquiajdag ‘Appsaupam

uwina7 ¢ Abjd adoosopiajpy

PUBJAO] S Jobno A
VIM

93JJOD) SPOOM
20D plig @a|iys
sjnuUoQ 9300y
seqoy

s|lessa( ssig aing
Swll| BZzld

Ay pg Junow

AdVYEEN S.NJYQTHD

SUSIPIYD[0q/ WO N00qaon] M 3 HM_ Aieiqrdigndweybueg

"2Bipyo Jo 9814 810 swpiboid Apiqi

[©IoWw g ‘s10Jo28UU0D MDIS ‘soBa Buipnpoul
‘Peplrcid alo soiddns || "Z| - ¥ sebo Jod
Apiqr usapyuinS ‘wWooy ao0jdail

‘wrd ZL - ‘wp gl Aq doiq :8Z ‘jdes ‘Appinjos
AIDIQI [DYUSD ‘WO0Y aINLoa]

‘wd 00:¢ - 00:1 Aq doiq :p| jdas ‘Appinjog

Aupiqr [o4UaD) ‘WOo0Y 2inyda7]
‘wrd 0g:£ - 0£:6 Aq douq :¢ "jdas ‘Abpsan)

qn|D siepjing

SHAIYXT Hodpuiw

s, alyousw

wial) 92| PID|IOW

‘0D pPalg JSSAIDH (D8l

Apiqr oljand wioybuljeg sy} Jo spusiy
Al uas|ppP3

OlpNnjs Aio}jod PB]IAIPSID

9J00 uoydojod

Uj-SALJ S, 12W00g

Aebog ay)

iglqissod winiboid Buipbay jswwng syt Bupbw 10 $I0SUOAS AjUNWIWOD
N0 Jo |0 pup AIpIgI DlgNd Woybul|ag 8y} JO spusL{ 8y} 0} NOA Jubyj ‘UItbBy

"I0BA |xoU UIDBD Wsy} 85N |IM M
iA1o.ql) 8y} o4 3204 }I Bulg

¢ubis pIoA 1n0A yum paysiuly

i Euﬂci:iﬁ.!lhﬂti i Q n».(-!r!_-ﬁ b ’

{219 S9AI

~  dVviSy3adns

Buippay Lwwing y

iMOM - 8bus|ipyD Bulpoay Jswwng Jivy} palejduiod uaipjiyd chs | 170

iSV1S¥IdNS Buippay JIswwns ||o o} suoypinipIBUOD

‘wd 6¥:Z - 00T

WOy UoSpo ‘ADIqr] [DHUSD

¥l JOQUIBAON - 4| Jaquisidas ‘SAppsiny)
14012 uNy D puUD ‘SBUOS ‘SBLI0IS
*OLUOD[OM SAI[ILUDY YiMm @ - 7 Seby
SS[P] 10§ SWIiI|

wooy uospoQq ‘Aoiqri jojual)

‘wWoogilt -00: 1L o GFi0l - G1:0l

¥1 JoQUISAON - §| Jaqusjdas ‘SAppsinyj
"wrd 0gi€ - 00:€ 10 0£Z - 00°T

¥ 1I9QUISAON - 9| Joquisidas SADpUOW

. ‘B0 ajdwis

D pupR ‘Juswsaow ‘sApjdiabuly ‘sBUOS ‘selIoLS
JBuUIDd NP UD YHM G - € saby

SWIAIOLS [oODsald

{ewi Aojd Agoq sepnjoul) “wrd 00'€ - 00:Z
WOy uospod AIqQIT ID4USD

G JOQUIBAON - /| Jequisldas ‘SAppsan|
s»iP3linbal s) uoypysibal-aid,, iSOLOLS
PUD ‘JUSWIBAOW ‘s82UN0Q ‘SOWAYI ‘SBUOS

“Joupnd NP U ypm saigog Bujom-uou Jo4

(sspjo yoam g/ S AQDY

*AjWID} INOA 10} JS3q SHIOM JDY} UOISSDS

3Uo 3y} asooy aspajd ‘Agoodp2 wool o} ang
‘WD GOt | 40 G0 ‘SO0

Wwooy uospoq ‘Aipiqr (pnusd

£ JOQUIBAON - 8| J1oquiajdas ‘SADPSaUPSM
W 6oL L 10 '6el0L 'S00!L

Wooy uospoq ‘AIbigi |ojudD

21 12QUIBAON - /| Joquisidas ‘sAppsan]
‘W'D GO:LL 10 'GE0L SO0l

Wooy uospoq ‘Ainiqr joiua)d

¥ JOQUIBAON - 9| Joquialdas SADPUOW
jund "JUSWIBSAOW

SAI03ID pub sApjdiabBuly ‘'sBuUos ‘saloys sjdwig

“Jouppd JNPD UL YHMm € - YUIq seby
SWIJAIOLS SfHM

sawjAiols pajnpayoss Aupinbay



BelinghamPublicLibrary |

Regular Meeting of the Library Board of Trustees
Tuesday, August 20, 2019 — Central Library Lecture Room
3:30 p.m.

Minutes of Actions and Decisions of the Library Board of Trustees of the Belingham Public
Library as authorized by RCW 27.12.210 and SEC. 7.02 Charter of the City of Belingham.

Board Members Present: Rick Osen, Rebecca Craven, Jim McCabe and Vernon
Damani Johnson

Library Staff: Rebecca Judd, Bethany Hoglund, Janice Keller, Jon
McConnel, Jennifer Vander Ploeg, Suzanne Carlson-
Prandini and Wendy Jenkins

Others Present: April Barker, City Council Ligison; Faye Hill, Friends of BPL

Call to order and introductions: Regular session was called to order at 3:30 p.m. by Chair,
Rick Osen.

Approve/modify agenda: Rebecca Craven moved to approve the agenda. Jim McCabe
seconded. Motion carried.

Public comment: No comments.

Consent agenda: Rick provided an update to the article in the packet about Seattle Public
Library (SPL) proposing to eliminate overdue fines — SPL's August 6 property tax levy was
passed by a resounding 76%. The approved levy is for 7 years, starting in 2020, and it allows
SPL to eliminate overdue fines as well as increase services and improve facilities. In early 2017
when we started work on the Sustainable Funding study, we invited Marcellus Turner, SPL
Executive Director, and Andrew Chanse, Spokane Public Library Executive Director, to share
their information and experience about sustainable funding. Both library systems opted for a
levy to supplement city General Funds. Rebecca offered a round-up of other election results
- Spokane County passed a new operating levy by just 53%; Pend Oreille County voted to
restore an operations levy; College Place was annexed into the Walla Walla system.

Jim notfed that, in the performance and activity measures, circulation is up yet holds activity
is down. Jennifer Vander Ploeg explained that Horizon and Polaris count some things
differently, so we are not able to replicate a straight across measure for holds activity. Jim
also clarified that the McKay's Taphouse expense for Teen programming was for pizza and
not beverages. Rebecca Craven noted that, in the YD financial report, Services are at 78%,
while we are only 59% of the year. Rebecca Judd explained that certain expenses, in this
case Polaris, are invoiced and paid for once a year rather than monthly. Jim McCabe

]



moved to approve the July 16, 2019 Regular meeting minutes and the July 2019 performance
and activity measures and financial reports. Rebecca Craven seconded. Motion carried.

Board Chair report: Rick reported that he will be out of town next month and Rachel will
chair the September board meeting. He reminded the Trustees that we have called for a
Special Meeting on October 8 for Strategic Planning. Rick and Rebecca have invited Mayor
Kelli fo the November board meeting.

Board member reports: Damani shared that he is also on the Whatcom Human Rights Task
Force and, in response fo some malicious harassment incidents occurring in Whatcom
County, he wanted to share an Op-Ed article from the August 9t edition of the Bellingham
Herald that Damani and WWU colleagues wrote, ‘No community is safe from atrocities borne
of hatred, racism ... and divisive politics'(See Attachment #1. All attachments are located at
the end of the minutes). Damani also distributed a copy of the WHRTF Declaration Against
Threats of Violence and Hate Speech in Whatcom County (See Attachment #2). He urged
everyone, in light of strategic planning and the language of equity and inciusion from the
Community Conversations, to go to the WHRTF website and sign the declaration.

Jim commented that Lynn Sterbenz, the Office of Emergency Management Manager, is
going fo be facilitating meet & greet meetings between a variety of emergency
management organizations and, after participating in one of our Community Conversations,
she has decided to use the Community Conversation questions to gather information at the
meetings.

Janice reminded everyone that the Regular October board meeting date was changed
from October 15 to October 22.

City Council liaison report: April encouraged everyone to watch the afternoon meetings of
the Justice Committee and the Planning Committee. They had visitors speak on the potential
of an anti-hate campaign. City Council is interested in seeing what it would look like to have
programming focused on first learning about whiteness and decentering whiteness in a
predominately white community. Our youth are becoming more racially diverse. April
suggested there are opportunities for the library to partner with organizations such as the
WHRTF.

The Generations Forward work, through the health department, is progressing towards a
possible children’s levy in 2020 or 2021. April encouraged the library to stay involved in this
work. Bethany confirmed that Julie Mauermann, Children's Specialist, is actively involved with
this group.

April has repeatedly heard from citizens that they are not getting the information they need.
The Council is supportive of the City improving communications with the public. One
suggestion April heard was for the Library to be the hub for City communications. Jim added
that, along those lines, Seattle Public Library has a course offered on fake news.

Friends of BPL report: Faye announced that the next book sale starts on September 25.



Library Director report: Rebecca reported that procedures are in place for the non-
commercial use of the meeting rooms. This project involved many staff members and
Rebecca thanked Janice for spearheading the effort. Janice explained that 3 rooms - the
Lecture Room, the Fireplace Room, and the Northwest Room — are now available for non-
commercial use, free of charge, during library open hours. There is a phone number and an
email address that people can use to place reservation requests. Organizations are allowed
usage once a month and can place reservations up to 3 months in advance.

Bethany reported that a longstanding patron contacted her to inform her that his wife, Karen
Gilda, had passed away and they wanted to direct all memarials to the Children's Library.
The Karen Gilda Memorial Fund has been created and we have received over $1,000 in
donations so far.

American Library Association (ALA) Conference report: Suzanne Carlson-Prandini, Public
Services Librarian, attended the annual ALA Conference in Washington D.C. this past June.
She provided a visual presentation highlighting some of the information she gleaned from the
conference (See Attachment #3 at the end of the minutes for Suzanne's slides on ALA 2019).
Suzanne thanked the Friends of the Library for funding that made this opportunity possible
and expressed that “This conference did everything a conference should do: It upheld the
values of the profession, underscoring how those are mirrored in the values of our culture; it
challenged attendees to consider whether library user experiences across the board live up
to those values; and it offered ideas on how to address any identified gaps between our
ideals and experience.”

Publisher changes in digital purchasing models: Rick pointed out that there are four articles
in the packet conceming this topic and he also mentioned that there has always been some
tension between libraries and publishers as a publisher’s business model is different from a
library's service model. Digital items are different in that a copy isn't owned but has access
rights. Rick suspects that the general public do not realize that libraries pay more per digital
copy than an individual pays. Rebecca reported that Cascadia Weekly will be running the
editorial, that is included in the packet, in tomorrow’s edition. Rebecca thanked Janice and
Mary Vermillian, WCLS Community Relations Manager, for their work on the article. The
purpose of the article is three-fold: 1) raise awareness about pricing; 2) inform patrons they
will experience delays and provide the reasons why; and 3) a call to action — show support
by gefting and using a library card. Also included in the packet is a copy of the letter, signed
by humerous Washington State library directors, that was sent to Macmilian Publishers
concerning the changes the publisher is putting into place on November 1. Jon asked if ALA
is considering trying to get Congress to apply first sale doctrine to digital goods. Rebecca
does not know if that is part of the national campaign. Patron questions can be directed to
Rebecca.

Facilities Committee report: Rick pointed to the timeline included in the packet. There have
been two major project meetings. We are currently in the Schematic Design phase which
involves fine-tuning the design developed during the space study. Additional money was
included in the budget for the purpose of adding two gender-neutral restrooms to the main
floor, which requires some space adjustments. Space decisions are being finalized this month
and then the more detail-focused Design Development phase will begin and go until
October. The Documentation phase, scheduled to begin early in October, takes the design

3



and turns it into bid specifications. Permitting will begin in December, with bids following in
January.

Rick is hopeful that these changes will be improvements for both patrons and staff.

Rebecca Judd added that we will have a series of public meetings in the fall to provide
updates about the scope of the project.

Jon reported that the Automated Materials Handling System team visited Coquitlam Public
Library City Center Branch to see their MK Solutions materials sorter in action it is a neat,
quiet machine, with robust hardware, and just-adequate service response. They were able to
offer contract development advice from their experience.

Strategic Planning update: Janice first outlined the timeline and next steps:

e August & September: finalize the Community Conversations report and curate library
trend spotting materials which will inform our strategic plan - build reading ‘packets’
for frustees (as well as management team and Council ligison).

o September board meeting: trustees will receive a list of possible strategic directions to
consider; Jen Vander Ploeg will present on library usage trends; an overview of
decision-making process will be provided.

October 8 Special work session: review and refine a list of possible strategic directions.
October 22 board meeting: discuss, prioritize and finalize the list of strategic directions.

o Early November: review strategic directions with the Mayor, City Council and some
Department Heads.

November board meeting: consider any final changes to the strategic directions.
December board meeting: final draft of Strategic Plan.
January 2020 board meeting: adopt Strategic Plan.

Janice reported that a curated list of relevant reading has been put together including
national articles and reports and local/regional reports that describe the demographics and
needs of our community. The reading materials have been divided into three groups: top
priority (must reads); 2nd tier important and interesting (please read if you have time); and 3¢
tier if you have time and you are really interested.

In addition to the above reading materials, Janice will email Trustees a draft of the
Community Conversations report which she is hoping to finalize by the end of the month.
Comments and suggestions can be directed to Janice or Rebecca Judd.

Janice then infroduced a PowerPoint presentation - Community Conversations Report to the
Bellingham Public Library Board of Trustees August 2019 (See Attachment #4 at the end of
the minutes) - calling the process a remarkable experience with interesting, rewarding and
inspiring conversations that will provide important context for our strategic plan.

Budget updates: Rebecca Judd reported that budget modification requests are due this
Friday. We have two proposals: a new Children’s Librarian position and the elimination of
library fines. The Mayor will pricritize the proposals and share them with City Council in
October.



New Business: No new business.

Action items for next meeting:
o Strategic plan
¢ Facilities update
e Policy to review - Library Accounts Receivable

Executive Session: The Board went into Executive Session at 4:57 p.m. for the Annudal
Performance Review of the Library Director. The meeting was called back into Regular
session at 5:20 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 5:20 p.m.

Next Regular Library Board Meeting - September 17, 2019 at the Central Library, 210 Central
Avenue, Library Lecture Room — at 3:30 p.m.

Chair, Library Board of Trustees
ATTEST
Secretary, Library Board of Trustees

Attachments:

o Attachment #1: 'No community is safe from atrocities borne of hatred, racism ... and
divisive politics’

» Attachment #2: Whatcom Human Rights Task Force Declaration Against Threats of
Violence and Hate Speech in Whatcom County
Attachment #3: Suzanne's slides on ALA 2019
Attachment #4. Community Conversations Report fo the Bellingham Public Library
Board of Trustees August 2019



Ahlachiment 7

https://www.bellinghamherald.com/opinion/article233665607.htmi?fbclid=IwAR2 PvwY1kXt-
VdNUaScQGPwN51IBbDm-PegCXhLwcETMT2zU-iaax9wLuWw

‘No community is safe from atrocities borne of
hatred, racism ... and divisive politics’

BY LARRY ESTRADA, VERNON D, JOHNSON, KAREN DADE AND VICTOR NOLET FOR THE BELLINGHAM HERALD

AUGUST 09, 2019 05:00 AM, UPDATED AUGUST 09, 2019 06:59 PM

The events that transpired during the past week in El Paso, Texas, and Dayton, Ohio,
reiterate the fact that no community is safe from atrocities borne of hatred, racism,
provocative media and divisive politics that feed off of xenophobic fears.

Over the past few years we have seen a gradual deterioration of moral leadership in this
country that has allowed for the vilification of citizens and immigrants, and demonization
of political opponents along racial lines, while provoking the flames of racial hatred and
fear long embedded in the roots and history of our nation.

Some of us can still remember the days of rampant Ku Klux Klan activity, the John Birch
Society and the American Nazi Party, as well as national leaders such as George Wallace
Strom Thurmond and Richard Nixon.

2

What few of us would have fathomed is that we are now seeing the open return to that
same type of leadership gripping the nation in fear and trauma.

This type of hatred has additionally wedded itself to decades of failed efforts at the
national level to attain any type of meaningful control of gun ownership by Congress or
the Supreme Court. This has set off an era of mass mayhem in a broad spectrum of
communities across our country.

What we are now witnessing is a country that has the moral leadership and courage of an
ostrich that consistently sticks its head in the sand as the slaughter continues.

We might have assumed that Bellingham and Whatcom County are long past this sort of
hatred and ethnic animosity. However, recent events have proven that we are as
susceptible as any other community in the country.



Recently, a noted African American educator in our community was threatened and
verbally assaulted while eating her dinner at a local marketplace. The assault was
predicated upon the fact that she is African American. The store responded quickly, and
had a safety protocol in place. In addition, they offered to stand as a protective shield
until police arrived to apprehend this person before he could act upon his impulses. This
speaks volumes of what a community can do to assure safety for all of its members.

However, awareness, intolerance, and safety mechanisms were not in place for other
recent incidents such as when a young Latina woman, a legal resident, was driving to
work on a local street, was pulled up to by an elderly white man in a pick-up, given the
one-finger salute, and told to “Go back to Mexico, you scum.”

And on July 27 in Ferndale we witnessed a float in the “Old Settlers Grand Parade”
flying the Confederate flag. Along the street, fliers were posted by the white nationalist
“Patriotic Front” calling upon citizens to “Keep America Amerlcan Report any and all
illegal aliens. They are criminals.”

As community members of color we could share more stories that illustrate the many
racial assaults as well as micro-aggressions that are commonplace in Bellingham.

Whether predicated by racism, sexism, homophobia, anti-Semitism or xenophobia, we
are held hostage.

Community members and local institutions must be vigilant in recognizing the potential
for hatred seething in our midst and reporting such evidence to law enforcement and
elected officials. Together we must “join hands against hate!”

This commentary was written by recent or current Jaculty of Western Washington
University: Larry Estrada, professor emeritus, Fairhaven College; Vernon D. Johnson,
professor of Political Science; Karen Dade, professor of Secondary Education; and
Victor Nolet, professor of Secondary Education.



e

Declaration Against Threats of Violence and
Hate Speech in Whatcom County

Whereas, the revised Code of the State of Washington defines a hate crime as a
criminal offense against a person or property motivated by an offender’s bias against a
group or persons due to their “race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, gender,
sexual orientation, or mental, physical, or sensory handicap” (RCW 9A.36.080);
Whereas, an increasing number of individuals are being targeted by harassment and
hate crimes locally, as well as nationally;

Whereas, immigrants are under increasing threat of deportation, including being taken
from their work places and communities, separated from their families;

Whereas, white nationalist posters have been placed in Ferndale and confederate flags
have been seen in various places throughout the county, causing individuals
experiencing these actions to live in fear of leaving their homes;

Whereas, there is an escalation of white supremacist activity nationally;

Whereas, every member of the human race has the right to be treated with dignity and
to live without fear of violence, intimidation, or discrimination based on group
identification or personal characteristics,

The Whatcom Human Rights Task Force calls upon our neighbors, educational
institutions, businesses, religious leaders, government officials, and local law
enforcement to develop strategies and actions to stop the rise of threats of violence and
symbols of hate speech in our community, and to take further steps to ensure that
Whatcom County is a place where citizens experience inclusion, acceptance and love.

We invite members of all communities in Whatcom County to sign on to this declaration
online at: https://whrtf.wpcomstaging.com/




Suzanne’s slides on ALA 2019

Gratitude

JUNE 20-25, 2019
WASHINGTON, D.C.

Thank you, Friends!

« strategy required

Ao e hoppanC 5



Inclusion &
Connection Trends

b




DEER.WEB




Favorite Quotes




x5
W&M 7 8/21/2019

PROJECT GOALS

* Incorporate diverse voices

* Offer many opportunities to
participate

* Gather quality feedback

* Inspire new partnerships

* Create a positive vibe

BelinghamPublicLibrary




PROJECT OVERVIEW

* Three-month project

* Spoke with 343 people

* Hosted 35 group meetings

* Held 79 individual interviews
* Staff facilitation team of 12

* Toolkit created by the
American Library Association
and the Harwood Institute

What do you

care about?
Libraries can help.

SPRING 2019
COMMUNMITY
CONVERSATIONS

BefinghamPublicLibrary

PROJECT OVERVIEW

PUBLIC KNOWLEDGE

Comes from authentically engaging with people
about their aspirations, their concerns, how they see
their community.

i'
In plain language that everyone can understand.  Offen In lc

Belingharr:PublicLibrary

8/21/2019



8/21/2019

WHAT WE ASKED

* What kind of community do you

want to live in? * Normas bdsicas
- P . | Snkoble yra conversachin en un 40110
* Why is that important to you? == PEll

* How is that different from how you
see things now?

* What are some of the things that need
to happen to create those changes?

* What groups or individuals would
you trust to take action on these
things?

BelinghamPublicLibrary

COMMUNITY STORY TEMPLATE

COMMUNITY NARRATIVE STORY TEMPLATE

People want _(aspirations) , but they are concerned that (main
concerns) . As people talk more about those concerns, they talk
specifically about _(specific issues) . They believe we need to focus on

{actions) andif (groups/individuals) played a part in those actions that

folks would be more likely to trust the effort and step forward.

BelinghanPublicLibrary




WHAT WE HEARD

transportation soci "9 >4

ﬁwpmﬂmttiw >

f@ lﬂ6°di/nff'ormatl n
‘é;fw‘x@ S
S <o O,- elcommg

\o 4 's ’live.rengaged

ceessmle

support

uglvehmlemg«&

sducatedothers

o i‘

,,4‘"’%‘1 n C

BelinghamPublictibrary

OUR COMMUNITY STORY

BelinghamPublicLibrary

8/21/2019



OUR COMMUNITY STORY

BelinghamPublicLibrary |

OUR COMMUNITY STORY

BelinghamPublicLibrary

10

8/21/2019



8/21/2019

OUR COMMUNITY STORY

BelinghamPublicLibrary

11

OUR COMMUNITY STORY

BelinghamPublicLibrary

12



WORDS THAT MATTER

* Safe/safety
* Poverty/inequity/access
* Racism/intolerance/discrimination

BelinghamPublicLibrary |

13

NEXT STEPS

* Publish and post final report

* Share with participants and
others

* Further study what we heard

* Find ways the library can have
the greatest impact

* Incorporate into strategic plan

BelinghamPublictibrary

14

8/21/2019



QUESTIONS?

BelinghamPublictibrary ||}

15

8/21/2019



Sp R, 17, 20104
WW

Bellingham Public Library
Performance & Activity Measures, 2019

Year to Date % of change
August-19 August-18 2019 2018 YTD
Holdings - Number of materials in the library’s collection
Physical copies added to collection 1,880 1,633 19,942 15,629 27.60%
Electronic copies added to the collection 73 1,082 7,656 8,879 -13.77%
Physical copies withdrawn from the collection -70.08%
Total physical holdings 191,167 187,044 2.20%
Total electronic holdings 93,288 68,199 36.79%
|Totat Holdings (Physical and Electronic) 284,455| 255,243 11.44%
Circulation - Number of items checked out or renewed:; includes Interiiorary Loan and Outreach activity
Central Library
Adult 61,627 58,781 460,884 467.416 -1.40%
Youth 53,503 48,759 382,082 349,199 9.42%
Sub-Total Central 115,130 107,540| 842,966] 816,615] 3.23%
Fairhaven Branch :
Adult 7,502 7,377 58,452 60,593 -3.53%
Youth 3,207 2,466] 21,960 19,871 11.64%]
Sub-Total Falrhaven [ 10,709] 9.843]  80.412]  80,264]  0.18%
Barkley Branch
Adutt [ 6,189 6,200] 44,725 46,107 -3.00%!
Youth [ 4,739 4,025 29.667| 28,061 5.7 25%]
Sub-Total Barkley I 10,428 10226] 74,392  74,148] 0.30%
Bellingham Technical College ]
Adult 44 51 525 525 0.00%
. Youth 3 4 EL il B.79%)|
Sub-Total BIC 47] 55| &24] [iin 1.30%|
Whatcom Community College
Adult 271 250 2,649 2,633 0.61%
Youth 83 59 B34 594 40.40%|
Sub-Total WCC 354] 309] 3483  3237]  793%
Western Washington University ]
Adult 437] 481 3.990 3,703 7.75%
Youth 718] 203 2,118 1,879 12.72%
Sub-Total WWU &855] 584] 6,708] 5,582] 9.42%)
Online Services
Kanopy (Soft launched May 2019) 561 0 1,611 0
NW Anytime Library Overdrive 22,924 19.561| 172,760 140,172 23.25%
RBdigital 2,508 1,350 18,644 10,751 73.42%
Sub-Total Online 25,993 20,911] 193,015] 150,923 77 .89%)|
Total Circulation 163,316 149,568| 1,201,000/ 1,131 395 8.15%
Holds Activity
items placed on hold shelf [ 52,742| 51,802| 375703  422,305] -11.04%
Services
Persons Visiting - Number of persons counted as they enter the libraries or visit remote website
Ceniral Library
Adult 43,080 45,214| 318,274 333,088 -4.45%
Children's 12,546 13,759 88,017 97,209 -9.46%
Fairhaven Branch 7,511 7.503 54,516 58,389 -6.63%
Barkley Branch 5,356 5,337 37.749 35,322 6.87%
Total Persons Visiting 68,493 71.813| 498,556] 524,008 -4.86%
Website Visits 39.80%9 43,302 329,515 336,301 -2.02%|
this count retlects number of visits to www.bellinghampubliclibrary.org
Bibliocommons Visits | 13,133| 12,370]  98.196]  98,040] 0.16%
This count reflects number of visits fo Bibliocommons
Total Website Visits | 52,942] 55.672] 427,711] 434,341) -1.53%
Computer Usage - Number of sessions
Central Library
Adutlt & Teen (30 terminals) 5,638 5,525 41,966 42,197 -0.55%
Childrens (3 terminals) 155 288 1,191 1,536 -22.46%
Fairhaven Branch (6 terminals) 546 745 4,212 4,805 -12.34%
Barkley Branch (4 terminals) 329 332 2,392 2,243 6.64%
[Total Computer Usage 6,668 6,890| 49,761 50,781 -2.01%
New Borrowers Registered
Central Library 487 535 3,501 3,526 -0.71%)
Fairhaven Branch 70 38 408 304 33.55%)|
Barkley Branch 56 42 257 794 -12.57%]
fofal New Borrowers Registered 593 615| 4184 4124 0.97%|
Programs - Library sponsored or co-sponsored educational, recreational, or culiural programs
Programs 60 51 842 823 4.74%)
Attendees 1,705 2,489 20,834 24,098 -13.54%
[Volunfeer Hours 458, 487 4231 4501 -7.85%)|




BELLINGHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Library Trustees

220X, /7, 2oty

Corasn a}&f*{a

AUGUST 2019 CLAIMS

LIST OF CLAIMS AGAINST THE BOARD OF LIBRARY TRUSTEES AND THE CITY OF BELLINGHAM TO BE
CONSIDERED AND APPROVED AT THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 17, 2019, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH RCW 27.12.210 AND 27.12.240.

ADMINISTRATION

Membership dues

Amazon prime; misc supplies
Yearly dues, networking breakfast
Email newsletter

Printing

Water @ Barkley Branch

Program supplies; bookmarks

Lost Interlibrary Loan item

Training webinar

Name tags

Mobile hot spot

Copier lease and copies (two months)
Office supplies; copier paper; toner
Lost Interlibrary Loan item

Metrics subscription

Truck fuel

Security software

Barkley operating costs
Microfische machine lease

Hotspot for Mobile Beacon

ILL mailers & labels; mendery supplies
Debt collection service

Desk

Membership dues

B & O taxes

PUBLIC SERVICE
Library materials refurned
Room reservation cancellations

TECHNICAL SERVICES
Book processing

CD & DVD processing
ILL & tech services

LIBRARY ACQUISITIONS

Books, recorded books, CDs, DVDs
Books

Periodicals

Periodicals

Books

VENDOR AMOUNT
American Library Association 405.00
Amazon.com 377.10
Chamber of Commerce 350.00
Constant Contact 364.15
Copy Source 1,145.29
Crystal Springs 25.63
Demco 334.77
Everett Public Library 16.95
Librarian's Guide to Homelessness 599.00
Laserpoint Awards 12.50
Mobile Beacon 120.00
Oasys Inc. 2,709.52
Office Depot 1,392.00
Parkland College Library 54.95
PLAmetrics 200.00
Reisner Distributor 218.1¢9
Secure by Design 21.74
Talbot Services LLC 533.33
Technology Unlimited 339.14
TechSoup 18.00
Uline 632.12
Unique Management Services 196.90
Uplift 497.85
Washington Library Association 190.00
WSDR 18.12

ADMINISTRATION Sub Total  $10,774.25

Library Refunds 121.10
Library Refunds 12.35
—— e e e e T ——
PUBLIC SERVICE Sub Total $133.45
[ e . s
Baker & Taylor 7.114.33
Midwest Tape 653.02
ocCLC 2,356.21

TECHNICAL SERVICES Sub Total  $10,123.56

Amazon.com 881.99
Baker & Taylor 23,254.58
Bellingham Herald 764.40
Daily Herald 444.00

High School Yearbooks 50.00



BELLINGHAM PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Library Trustees AUGUST 2019 CLAIMS
Periodicals K & L Media Inc 120.00
DVDs, CDs, recorded books Midwest Tape 6,291.15
Periodicals Newsbank 5,2468.00
eBooks, audiobooks Overdrive Inc 3,636.68
Periodicals Panorama of Russia 254.00
Periodicals Seattle Times 4613.60
Books Village Books 27.68
Books Weston Woods Studios 390.72
e — e e . __———_—]
LIBRARY ACQUISITIONS Sub Total  $41,994.80
[——=s = =
GIFT FUND

Summer Reading prize books
Books

Books

Books

PNBA Tradeshow registration

Amazon.com 158.92
Baker & Taylor 1,268.63
Center Point Large Print 291.80
Gale . 197.54
Pacific Northwest Booksellers Association 385.00

GIFT FUND ACQUISITIONS Sub Total $2,301.89

TOTAL GENERAL FUND  $63,028.06

TOTAL CLAIMS  $45,329.95



19/09/12-10:08

GL787

Dpt 0190

Grp 191
ExO 010
ExO 020
ExC 030
ExO 040

Grp 191

Grp 193
ExO 010
ExQO 020
ExO 030
ExO 040

Grp 193

Grp 195
ExO 040

LIBRARY

LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION
SALARIES & WAGES
PERSONNEL BENEFITS
SUPPLIES
SERVICES

LIBRARY ADMINISTRATION
LIBRARY SERVICES
SALARIES & WAGES
PERSONNEL BENEFITS
SUPPLIES
SERVICES

LIBRARY SERVICES

LIBRARY FACILITIES
SERVICES

Report Final Totals

City of Bellingham - 2019 Dataset

WKD - MONTHLY REPORT - GF

Acc.Period 8 ending August

YTD
Actual

184,077
85,278
33,946

329,319

1,373,524
650,964
347,640

17,053

31, 2019

Adopted
Budget

269,649
130,025

82,785
359,493

841,952

2,188,711
1,074,991
643,465
66,035

SwaX. (7, 2014
Covaant

September 12 20919 Page: 1
Report Format 712

Transaction status 1
Rounding to Whole Dollars

2,395,181

386,476

3,414,277

5,393,737

3
Revised Variance %% A 7
Budget From Revised Complete

269,649 85,572 68.3
130,025 44,747 65.6
82,785 48,839 41.0
398,324 69,005 82.7
880,782 248,163 71.8
2,188,711 809,187 63.0
1,074,991 424,027 60.6
643,465 295,825 54.0
27,205 10,152 62.7
3,934,372 1,538,191 60.9
578,583 182,108 66.8
5,393,737 1,979,460 63.3




BelinghamPublicLibrary | |

Our People

CONGRATULATIONS to Bethany Hoglund,
Head of Youth Services, for her selection as a
Bellingham Business Journal 2019 Top 7 Under
40 finalist. We are so proud of Bethany for this
- well-deserved testament to her leadership

. : and positive impact in the community. A
Beulngham celebration of the finalists and the selection of

o . ity Young Professional of the Year will fake place
PUbllC lerary = .- : on Friday, October 18 at the Lightcatcher
’ﬂﬁgf _— ?ﬁ; : :

: .1 Museum. Tickets are free and available
P m— : through Eventbrite.

Photo: Bethany Hoglund is selected as a Top 7
under 40 finalist by the Bellingham Business
Journal

Other finalists include: Terell Weg, MSNW Group LLC; Shu-Ling Hergenhahn Zhao, Sylvia Center
for the Arts; Ariana Lee, BIJA Chocolates; lan McCurdy, Adelstein, Sharpe & Serka; Gurpreet
Dhillon, PeaceHealih; and Suzanne Baker, Western Washington University.

Our Services
From Jon McConnel, Head of Digital Services:

Doug Dickinson and Paul Lesson from ITSD have been evaluating self-checkout system vendors
as our current contract ends in early 2020. This is a large project with the potential for
efficiencies with our partners at WCLS as well as the new Automated Materials Handiing system.

Bellingham Public Library will be renewing our state contract with Lynda.com for another year.
Public Libraries across the country have been struggling with the decision to keep or drop this
popular online learning platform after changes in access were announced by parent company
Linked-In/Microsoft. Patrons will now be required to set up a basic Linked-In profile to access the
Lynda.com content (first name, last name, email address), and access will be restricted to those
sixteen and older, a disadvantage to, among others, Running Start and home-schooled
children. We join a majority of public libraries in the state with this decision ~ opfing to work with
patrons on privacy settings and supporting the Washington State Library's search for a product
that wilf serve those under sixteen.

From Jen Vander Ploeg, Head of Public Services and Operations:

Our new Library Assistants have almost finished training in the adult and children’s departments.
It's lovely to get our staffing levels back up and we've seen positive impacts on our ability to
keep up with the flow of materials. We look forward to filling our Public Services Supervisor and
Security Attendant vacancies this Fall.



BelinghamPublic Library ';

From Janice Keller, Manager of Communications, Community Relations, and Programming:

We continue to benefit from our Summer Reading collaboration with our partners at Whatcom
County Library System. In recent years our collaboration with WCLS has resulted in a consistent
experience for adulls, teens and kids, no matter where they live or which library they visit. This has
been particularly important from a communications and publicity perspective. Creating Summer
Reading BINGO cards together and collaborating on publicity to encourage participants of all
ages is a win for patrons and our library systems. Bethany describes below the great success of
the BPL children’s and teens summer programs, and the adult program saw an increase in
participation as well with 239 people tuming in completed cards to participate in prize drawings.
A quote from an adult participant: “Thank you - | really enjoyed my summer of reading. This
challenge caused me to read books | would not have thought to pick up. It is fun being creative
to fulfill each square’s choice. Thanks again.”

We are continuing work on priority library projects with significant communications components,
including the Central Library interior remodel, the joint Fines-Free project, Whatcom READS,
Strategic Plan, and more. By the board meeting day, we will have started to distribute our final
report from our Community Conversations.

From Bethany Hoglund, Head of Youth Services:

Youth Services had a banner year for Summer Reading finishers! Teen Services reported 232
bingo cards received, nearly 100 more than 2018, and Children's Services congratulated 1,803
children, ages birth -12 for completing their Summer Reading challenge. A hearty thank you to
public services staff for their enthusiasm encouraging youth to keep reading over the summer,
heartily congratulating each and every finisher and for tirelessly matching stories and information
to readers. Fall is back in full swing with Jennifer Lovchik holding monthly book clubs at ail the
public middle schools, and Children's conducting a full slate of 19 storytimes weekly, beginning
September 16. Children’s Specialist Bernice Chang is on leave this fall; a big thank you to staff
who are continuing her programming and tasks while she is out.

Our Spaces

Cenfral Library remodel public information
sessions have been scheduled for 10 a.m.
Saturday, October 26; 6 p.m. Monday,
October 28; 11 a.m. Friday, November 8;
and 10 a.m. Saturday, November 9. They
are included in this board packet, posted
on our website, listed on our online
calendar and will be announced more
widely later this month.

Photo: The update to the main floor of the
Central Library will improve the layout of the
space and patron seating areas. Photo by
Radley Muller




BellinghamPublic L|brary 1

Darby Cowles from Planning and Community Development will serve as project manager for the
next phase of the fountain remodel in Lee Memorial Park/the library lawn. Working with the Parks
& Recreation Department and the Library, she is developing an idea for scramble rocks in the
space.

Our Community

Two services offered in our Central Library SkillShare space in August and September highlight
important fopics for which libraries can serve vital, impartial resource and information roles:

» Vofterregistration and non-partisan voter resources information, hosted by the
League of Women Voters

» Temporary employee recruitment sessions, hosted by a U.S. Census recruiter

These SkillShare programs are in addition fo long-standing popular programs hosted by
community members, including Home item Repair Workshop, Small Looms Clinic for Weavers,
and others. As always, see our online or paper calendars for details!

Friends Book Sale September 25-28 at the Central Library: The sale offers the public thousands of
good quality used books and other items, most priced at $1. ltems are restocked continuously
during each sale. All proceeds benefit the Bellingham Public Library

Respectfully submitted,
Rebecca Judd



Title:

Code:
Chapter:

Type of Policy:
Date Developed:
Date Revised:
Revised by:
Developed by:
Approved By:

Cancels:
See Also:

Scope

SepX. (7, 2015

Roon
Bellingham Public Library ’
Policy

5.102 Library Accounts Receivable

5 Circulation Services
5.100 Circulation records

Departmental

February 27, 2007
August 20, 2019

Jennifer Vander Ploeg
Iris Kaneshige

Library Board of Trustees

5.102 Retaining Circulation Records, 5.102 Writing off Circulation Accounts Récéivable

Library policy d
5.101 Confidentiality Policy

This policy applies to library accounts with monies owiﬁg to Bellingham Public Library.

Definitions

Accounts receivable: money owed to the library on a library account for which payment has not been

Uncollectible:

Vs
Write-qff:

Policy/Conditions

received _

money owed on accounts unlikely to be collected, according to established
criteria ‘

removal of the debt from library records and the City of Bellingham accounts
receivable balance

The Library expects that library materials are returned on time and are available for use by the public.
Several steps are taken to ensure that loaned materials are returned, or that payment is received for lost
and damaged materials. -

The Library is responsible to determine when library accounts are considered uncollectible and should be
written off to ensure a fair representation of accounts receivable.

1. The Library provides due dates for loaned materials

Accountholders are provided with due dates when materials are borrowed.

The Library sends notices at regular intervals when materials are overdue. These notices inform
the patron of the need to return the materials and the potential for charges to be incurred.



2, The Library notifies accountholders of monies owed

Accountholders are advised of charges on accounts by staff when using the library, as well as
when accessing accounts online.

A billing notice will be sent to the address on the library account when the balance exceeds the
established threshold as documented in procedures.

Accountholders are unable to access some library services when the balance exceeds the
established threshold as documented in procedures.

3. The Library may utilize a collection service to recover library materials and monies owed

Accounts with unpaid balances that exceed the established threshold, as documented in
procedures, are sent to a collection service to ¢ontinue contact.

The collection service makes every reasonable effort to contact library accountholders by phone
and by mail to request materials be returned and outstanding balances be paid.

4. The Library writes-off unpaid charges when they are determined to be uncollectible

A charge is considered uncollectible when any of the following conditions are met:
e |twas incurred more than six (6) years ago
e The Library collection service was unsuccessful in resolving the charge, and the
charge was incurred more than six (6) years ago
e The Library has received notification that the accountholder has a discharged
bankruptcy
e The Library has received notification that the accountholder is deceased



Borard W“
Sepk. 17, L0119

BelinghamPublicLibrary | | St A /o

@ Catalog (/ Site

Keyword

Find books, music, movies & more... Q

Homepage » News » Design underway, info sessions planned for library interior remodel

Design underway, info sessions planned for library interior remodel
SEPTEMBER 9, 2019 11:09 AM

Design work is now underway for an interior remodel of the main floor of the Central Library,
featuring updates that will improve public spaces and incorporate operational efficiencies.

Public information sessions about the project are scheduled for:

Saturday, October 26: 10 - 11:00 am.
Monday, October 28: 6 — 7:00 p.m.
Friday, November 8: 11 a.m. — Noon,
Saturday, November 9: 10 — 11:00 a.m.

The information sessions will be held in SkillShare at the Central Library and will include an
overview of project plans completed by that time and a tour of the public areas expected to be
affected.

Changes to the main floor interior will include providing additional public spaces and a more
open concept, incorporating new, more efficient book-handling technologies, and adding public
restrooms.

The design phase is underway through Fall 2019, with construction budgeted and scheduled in
2020. Approximately $1.6 million is budgeted for the project.

The Central Library downtown is the largest Bellingham library branch as well as the city library's
administrative and operations center, all housed in a 1950s-era building that saw its last major
renovation in 1985.

More information about the project, including FAQs, available on the Central Library Interior
Remodel project page.



8 carsl

Sept, 17, 200%
Jtn # (0

® Catalog O Site
[ Keyword I LFind books, music, movies & more... J Q

Homepage » About BPL » Our Story » Central Library Interior Remodel (2019-2020)

BellinghamPublicLibrary

Central Library Interior Remodel (2019-2020)

¥/ i".l%'.. I h n

Design work is now underway for an interior remodel of the main floor of the Central Library,
featuring updates that will improve public spaces and incorporate operational efficiencies.

Thanks to capital investments supported by Mayor Kelli Linville and the City Council in the 2019-
2020 biennial budget, the Bellingham Public Library and the Public Works department are
teaming up to remodel the main floor of the popular and well-used Central Library.

The design phase is underway-through Fall 2019, with construction budgeted and scheduled in
2020. Approximately $1.6 million is budgeted for the project.

The planned work is in the building’s interior, on the nearly 20,000 square-foot main floor where
adult and teen collections and services are located. Changes will include providing additional
public spaces and a more open concept, incorporating new, more efficient book-handling

technologies, and adding public restrooms ~ all geared to improve patrons’ use of this busy
facility.

The Central Library downtown is the largest Bellingham library branch as well as the city library's

" administrative and operations center, all housed in a 1950s-era building that saw its last major
renovation in 1985. The downtown branch welcomed about 630,000 visits last year (not
inctuding branch library visitors), with Central Library patrons borrowing 1.2 million items and
attending more than 1,000 programs.

The interior remodel of the main floor is outlined in an assessment of the Central Library
completed in 2018 by RMC Architects. Library leaders expect this project to be the first of several
sequential improvements to the existing building and site, including examining options to
increase library space.



For more information about the project, please contact the Library Administration.

Frequently Asked Questions
= When will construction take place?

Construction is budgeted for 2020. The design phase is underway during Fall 2019, which will be
followed by bidding for the construction phase. We will have a more detailed timeline after a
contractor is hired and a scope of work is negotiated for the construction.

= Will the Central Library be clased during construction?

We are making plans carefully so that impacts to Central Library patrons are minimized. We will
need to close off portions of the building during construction, and we may need to close entirely
for a short period of time, or temporarily relocate services. These decisions will be made once we
have a set timeline and scope of work, and will be communicated to patrons well in advance.

= What specific changes are planned?

Plans for the interior remodel of the main floor of the Central Library are being drafted to include
the following key additions:

- Installation of two public restrooms;

* Removal of some interior walls to improve traffic flow and sight lines;

« Additional public seating and study rooms;

* Reconfigured spaces to incorporate an autornated system that checks in and sorts books and other
materials. This hew technology will help us handle the more than 1.6 million items that pass through
the Central Library each year.

= Will public parking be impacted during construction?

Most of the construction is on the interior of the building. While construction-related staging and
deliveries may impact parking, we will preserve as much public parking as possible and expect
parking impacts to be minimal.

= What happened to plans to build a new Central Library?

City and library leaders have long recognized Central Library services have outgrown the
building's current space and configuration. Plans more than a decade ago envisioned seeking
public support to construct a new Central Library downtown. Since then, community economic
realities and commitments to making effective use of existing buildings and properties caused
city and library leaders to pursue updating rather than replacing the Central Library. Recent
studies have determined that the Central Library building is sound and able to be successfully
remodeled and/or expanded. A multi-phase approach is outlined in an assessment completed in
2018 by RMC Architects, Library leaders expect to pursue additional building improvements, and
possible expansion, over several budget cycles.



flal CORITE
> COLOR COVE?
The Gt wWo

LmraRiA
BECOMMENDED

L.-wersr\.{.-\’: 5

Lot (K




Summer
Reading
2019




